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SPEECH
DELIVERED BY MR. MACDONALD,

BEFORE THE COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO EXAMINE THE
CHARGES PREFERRED BY HIM

AGAINST MER. BIROWN.

Mr. Macdonald-In making a short resumé of this case, I
will not allude to the causes which have led to those charges
being brought under the consideration of the Committee. It
must be apparent to every one who was present when those
charges were made, that they do not come within the scope of
your reference. The language I used was a breach of Parlia-
mentary courtesy, for which I was amenable to the discipline
of the House, and which I regret; but at the same time I must
say that the language was only used after peculiar and bitter
provocation. Mr. Brown has said that he was surprised that
evidence should be brought foi*ard, after eight years had
elapsed, to support those charges, after eight years had elapsed
since the transactions occurred on which they -were founded;
and that it was unheard of and monstrous that ýh\ evidence
should be received. That eyidence was offered ýby me and
received by you in consequene'of Mr. Brown having himself
asked for the appointment of the Comrnittee. The Committee
will remember that I did not settle the language of the charges
in the order of reference. That was done by Mr.wn con-
jointly with myself, and not at all to my satisfaction, the
language that I used was not taken down by the clerk at t
time. It ought to have been a matter of evidence, and the
evidence of Members of the House should have been taken;
aríd I should have been called on to prove the statement that
I made.. - But the matter stands as it is before you; and it



appears to be the general feeling of the House that I should
prove the charges I have made if possible.

Mr. Brown has endeavored to draw a distinction between
the charges brought against him, as a member of the Commis-
sion formerly, and the charges brought by me during the pre-
sent s sion. He states that the charges brought by me against
him in 9, '50 and '51 were brought against the Commis-
sioners as a body, and on the evidence of Mr. Smith, the
petitioner; and that the charges brought by me against him
this session were on my own responsibility as a legislator, and
on my own cognizance. Now, that is not the case. The first
lime I made those charges, it was against the Report of the
Penitentiary Commission, and against Mr. Brown as the lead-
ing spirit of that Commission. I think that it will be found
that though Mr. Brown has tried with a great deal of zeal to
show that all the statements contained in the petition of Mr.
Smith were made against the Commissioners as a body, and
that lie could not be inculpated except as an individual; though
that were so it would not affect the nature of the case. Though
those charges affected all, and Mr. Brown were one of all, he
must still be liable, though he was liable with the rest, and
culpable with them. If he was guilty; if he was chargeable
with misconduct it cannot free him if others were culpable with
himself ; but the evidence of Mr. Smith and Mr. Hopkirk, the
chief witness for Mr. Smith, shows that Mr. Brown was the
most culpable, that lie got up, the evidence and got up the
charges, that he was the witness, accuser and' judge; that he
it was that got up the charges, and got up the wholé of the
case. And the evidence shows that he was the leading spirit
of the Commission, that lie prepared the evidence, that he pre-
pared the draft Report, that he counted the very lines in the
evidence, showing what was to be quoted and what was to
be excluded. However, it is not correct to say that the charges
brought by roe-as representing Mr. Smith were against the
Commissioners solely and did not inculpate Mr. Brown. The
Hon. John S. Macdonald says he was under the impression
that they were directed against i\. Brown particularly, but
on reading the Report of the debate ôf that period he finds that
that impression was wrong. Now I sày it was right. Judge



Richards who was in the House of Assembly in 1851, and con-
ducted the defence of the Commissioners and of the Report, and
answered the attack made by me, states in his evidence that
though the attack was made against the Report and the Com-
missioners, yet the chief part of it was against Mr. Brown. Mr.
Casault, whose evidence has been impeached by Mr. Brown, is'
a gentleman of undoubted veracity and honor; and when Mr.
Brown says he thinks it strange that Mr.,.Casault should remem-
ber what was said eight years ago, yet the facts giveni in his evi-
dence show that it was not extraordinary. It,\was the first
time he had been in Toronto, and he heard a' very exciting
debate, and very strong language used; he saw Mr. Richards
in his pag in the House defending the Commissioners, and
saw him get up and saw-him go to the bar and speak to a
gentleman, whomi he did not then know, and heard that gen-
tleman, whom he afterwards found to be Mr. Brown, asking
Mr. Richards to refuse the Committee. These are the facts
proved by r. Casault. I will read a Report of the debate as
an illustration of what I said at that time-it was reported in
the Globe-to show that the charge was not made against the
Commission, but that Mr. Brown alone was inculpated.

[Mr. Macdonald read an extract from the Globe of 1851.]
So that it is evident that the charges were made as strongly
about falsification of evidence then as they were made the
other day.. They were made in the face of the House, and
perhaps in the presênce-ôf-MrrBrown, in 1850.

Mr. Brown-No, I was in Kingston.
Mr. Macdonald-At all events, it was reported in his paper.

He saw by those reports that the attacks were not made on the
conduct of the Commissioners as a body, but expressly on him
by name for all these offences. I do not know whether the
editorial referred to the subject, but on turning to it I find the
following article.

[Mr. Macdonald read again from the Globe.]
Thus it is clear that the claarges made by me recently in the

House formed no new case got up by me on the irritation of
the moment, in consequence of the provocation offered to -me
on the spot. It was the reiteration of what I had stated befôre
in the House in the exercise 6f my duty as a Member ofPar
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liament, as the representative of a petitioner 'r redress. The
Report was of course cited in the motions mad or a Commit-
tee of Inquiry in 1850 and 1851. ý Mr. Smith petitions of
course were appealing to the louse and to the overnment
against the Report, and they appeaied of course a inst the
whole of the Commissioners; but he states and he swegrs dis-
tinctly that the principal in the management of the C omnmssion
was Mr. Brown, that during his absence there was no attegpt
to brow beat the witnesses, and there was' no attempt to put
down the evidence unfairly. And Mr. Hopkirk swears that
while Mr. Brown was present there were constant attempts to
put down the evidence unfairly, and that in faet he was the
presiding judge. These are the same charges I made the
other day, and they were only 'te reiteration of the charges
I made in 1850. The report of my speech made in 1850 I can-
not find, and Mr. Brown informs me that it was not reported
at all. I do not know that it was reported at aiL Now,
the Homse and the country are aware ythat those charges
were made in 1849, and they know al1o that no Com-
mittee was asked for by Mr. Brown or any çf the Commis-
sioners. Those eharges were repeated by me in 1850, and
I made a motion for a Special Committee and that motion was
refused. At the time that I made that motiori, the Hon. Adam
Fergusson was standing below the bar of the House, and he
got up the nexit day in his place in the Legislative Council,
denied the truth of the charges contained in the pelition of Mr.
Smith, and said that lie would demand a strict and searching-
investigation. Two of the othëf Commissioners, Mr, BÊown
and Mr. Bristow, were each of them in charge of papers, the
Pilot and -the Globe, and the said4n hie columns of their
papets that they .- see that a Committee was ap-
pointed at the neit session to examine into those charges;
and, in fact, expressed.great indignation that the Government
had not allowed it tà go to a Committee. The motion was
repeate4l by me in 1851, and I then laid Mr. Smith's petition
before the House, and got the consent of the Government to
appoint a Committee. I placed a :opy of the petition in the
hands of Mr. Hincks, who was at the time Inspector Geiîeral,
together with a list of the witnesses Mr. Smith intended to



bring to support the charges it contained, so that the Govern-
ment had a full opportunity of exanining the case. Mr.
Hincks agreed to it, and actually agreed with me to the names
of Members who ,were to be on the ,Committee. Mr. Hincks
named the Members on the part of the Government and I on
the part of Mr. Smith. The lon. Mr. Fergusson saidthat he
would insist on a Committee; Mr. Bristow said that he would
insist on a CQmmittee; Mr. Brown said that he would insist
on a Committee,; Mr. 1lincks said that he would grant a Com-
mittée; the ,Government said that they vould-grànt a Commit-
tee ; and to my astonishment, when I made the motion
in the House, the Government refused it! Was not that
a strong proof that th'e Commissionersý dare not grant a
Committee, and, a strong proof of the truth of wfiat Mr.
Càsault stated that be had overheard in the gallery of the
Hlodse. After stating in the strongest language In ,one
of the Houses of Parliament and in two influential jour-
nals that the Commissioners would insist on a Committee, t

what could I think when I saw this sudden opposition but
that Mr. Brown, against whom all the attqeks were directed,
was afraid that the matter should be investigated by,
a Committee; and I believe that when you remember vthat
Mr. Casault has said it will be found that the whole objection
came from Mr Brown. I will read from the report published
in the Globe in 1851, and it will be seen that Mr. Baldwin
objected to my motion.

(Mr. McDonald read from the colamns of the Globe.)
So that yon see in 1851 the charges were made strongly

and expressly, and were chiefly directed, according to Mr.
Casault's recollection, and according to Mr. Richards' recol-
lection, against Mr. Brown. Now, there is a long editorial in
his paper, which admits that they had insisted on a Com-
mittee, and it goes on -and gives the reasons why the Commis-
sionefs had cha.nged their minds. What, then, could Mr.
Smith think, or I think, or the public thinki of ,tligacourse
adopted by Mr. Brown, and the Goverrynent affer the Gov-
ernment had agreed 4to ta Cômmittee, and Mr. , Brown
had insisted on it in his paper, and, Mr Bristow had
insisted on it in his paper, and Mr. Fergusson had insisted on



it in l1is place in the Legislative Council, and that the Gov-
ernmént should then refuse it,-what could I think but that
Mr. Brown was afraid to allow the Committee to be appointed
to go into an inquiry, and that the Commissioners were also
afraid of an enquiry? It clearly shows Mr. Casault's recol-
lection of the conversation between Mr. Brown and Mr.

Richards to have been correct. I dwell on this for the purpose
of pressing on the attention of the Committee the consideration
that in niaking these charges against Mr. Brown at the begin-
ning of this Session, I brought no new charges, but was then
repeating in irregular phrase wnat I had formerly stated
in regular phrase, and that I- conceived from the information

which had been given nie that I had a right -to throw them in
the teeth of Mr. Brown. As to the ground taken by Mr. Brown
that I said I would prove these charges of my own knowledge,
Mr. Brown knows as well as any person can know that I could
not prove the facts contained in those charges of my own
knowledge. I was not a convict; I was not a discharged
servant; I was not a witness before the Commission; I had
not possession of the evidence. Mr. Brown kept the books of
that evidence in his own possession, and never allowed them
to leave him. I said I was as ready to prove those charges as
I was eight years ago. I was not aware then of the death of
some of the witnesses. - If the investigation was made eight
years ago, and the evidence had been taken then to support
those charges, I think I could have shewn that they could have
been clearly proved. It will be remembered that at the begin-
ning of this investigation Mr. Brown took legal grounds; he at-
tempted and succeeded in having it settled that the investigation
should proceed on strictly legal rule. le got legal assistance,
and got counsel to aid him in conducting his defence, which he
had refused tO Mr. Smith, an old man, a man with far less
legal knowledge than he possesses, and who was labouring
under a charge of higher criminality, and the consequences of
which, if proven, would have been of much greater importance,
much more injurious to him than these charges are to Mr. Brown.
Every effort was made to throw the Committee off the - scent
and to frustrate the object for which it was named. Mr.
Brown allowed seven or eight days to be spent by. the Com-



mittee in hunting up secondary evidence, when he could at
once if lie chose have spared all that time by saying, "I have
got the books at my own house, and can bring them." But
he was atlength forced to bring them down, and I beg to cal[
the attention of the Committee to the fact that he took the
ground that I had not sufficiently proved the destruction of the
books to enable me to put in secondary evidence to sustain
the charges, and the Committee sustained him, and kept me
at a stand, yet he kept me there and did not offer to bring
down those books. I can see what 'the intention was-to
allow me to prove my own case as well as I could by second-
ary evidence, and tien bring down those books for the purpose
of rebutting the evidence, and impaching the character of the
witnesses by catching them in an inacouracy. He makes a
distinction between those books and the draft report,
alleging that though the draft report may be incorrect, that
that will not bear out the charge of falsification of evidence.
That point has been discussed by the ,Cornmittee, and decided,
and I think decided correctly. It decided that this drafr
report must be taken. Mr. Brown says that in making out that
report the Commissioners might have stated the conclusion they
arrived at without giving any of the evidence. That is true,
they might have stated their conclusions; butif they did give
the°evidence, or any extract from it, they should not hive
garbled or falsified that evidence. Mr, Srnith, when he petitioned
in 1850; and when I moved for a Committee, took it as a niatter
of ourse that the Government had the evidence before therm.
Hnever supposed that they would have discharged hin with
contumely and disgrace upon the mere report of the Commission-
ers without having þe evidence before them; and when the
Committee was struck in pursuance to the order of the House, I
was told, much to my astonishment, th at the books were destroyed.
In 1851 Sir H. Lafontaine, when the subject came up again,
agreed to,examine the whole of the evidence, and I took it for
granted that he did so, but it appears that he did not, and that
he merely perused the evidence contaiied in this report. This
report then was the only document furnished to the Government.
The evidence contained in these original books are like the notes
of a trial taken by a Judge for the satisfaction of his own con-



science. The Committee may see, then, how important it was to
the prospects and the character of Mr. Smith, and his family, that
the whole of this evidence sbould have been furnished to the
Government-should have been furnished to the pul1ic verbatim
et liteatim. If it be falsifed in the report furnished to the Govern-
ment then the first charge is fully made out. That report is the
ouly document coming froin the Commission which was ever
made public, and there is no doubt that the moment it appeared
it became a matter of great public interest, that many of the wit-
nesses examined it to see what they had been made to swear,
and to see what conclusions were drawn from the evidence ; that
they said to each other, "I havenot sworn this," or"' there is a
wrong conclusion drawn here," ant they nodo.ubt rexarked that
the evidence in favor of Mr. Smith was left out, while thç evi-
dence against hirp was put in. They saw this, apd there was
only one conclusion they , would corne to-that the report was
drawn up for the purpose of cruishing Mr. Smith. It wavson this
report they founded their opinions. They looked on it as
the record of the proceedings of the CDmmission, and you have
heard the statement of my counsel, Mr. Vankoughnet, hinself a
gentleman of high legal ability, that all the legal men in Toronto
agree that it is the record. This is the docuwment that Mr. Smith,
appealed against in bis petifions. They formed their c.nclusions
fromn the statement contained in this book. This is the instru-
ment of wrong. This is the evidence that falsification was com-
mitted. Whether it was done by the band that marked out these
extracts from the original evidence I do not say. Who it was
that garbled theevidence contained in the extraets given in that
report I think I have shewn to the Committee. This is the
report, garbled and falsified, that did the wrong. This is what I
appealed against in the motions I made in 1850 and 1851. Now,
MIr. Brown objects to the riature of the witnesses that I brought
forward to sustain the charges--the two chief were Mr. Smith and
Mr. Hopkirk. 1Xow, I say that notwithstanding the report of the
Commission, Mr. Smith's character now stands as bigh as it ever
did, as a good citizen, as a worthy and respectable man, as a
worthy magistrate, and now filling an office of high trust in the
Grand Trunk Railroad. Mr. Hopkirk is also a gentleman who
has always borne a high character. Mr. Smith may be considered



to have every qualification as a witness for he never left the room
from the time that the Commission opened till the close. le could
therefore speak confidently as to the manner in which the -pro-
ceedings of the Commission were conducted. Mr. Flopkirk. also,
may be considered as well qualified to give eviden ce Ibr bis ex-
amination lasted for twelve days and a half. I cannot understand
how it is that Mr. Brown proposes to impeach bis testimony.
He was personally cognizant of many of thè circumstances which
formed the subject of investigation ; he was a firm friend of
Mr. Smith and therefore intimately acquainted with ail that
occurred, not only with Mr. Smith's mode of managing
the institution but with his views and opinions. I am per-
fectly sure. that no objection can be taken to the character
or standing of these two witnesses, and their evidence is
conclusive upon the points on which they have been examined.
It has been shewn by them that the evidence, as taken down by
Mr. Brow,; w-as the subject of frequent conflicts between hirn
and the witnesses; and it has also been shewn to the Committee
that the evidence so taken down has not been quoted correctly
in the report. The Committee has decided that that report is
the record of the proceedings of the Commission; and I want
to show whether it was a true record or not, and compare it
with the notes taken by Mr. Brown. I have not. had time to
go through more than three books of the evidence; but I beg to
call the attention of the Committee to the interlineations of Mr.
Brown, where the animus which guided him can clearly be
seen ; and even where the evidence is first laken down, before
any interlineations are made, it will be seen that it is done in
the strongest and most deliberate manner to give a coloring to
the evidence against Mr. Smith. . Where a witness was unwill-
ing to swear to what was put in his mouth by Mr. Brown, it
then became necessary for him to interline. There is no
appearance of the evidence having been taken down too favour-
ably anywhere towards Mr. Smith, and I would call the atten-
tion of the Committee to pages 108; 109, 116, 152, 169, 178,
192, 202, 252, 253, 410, (see Mr. Richards' evidence passim,)
413, 429 and 473. 1 did not go any farther. I did not peruse
it farther as I might have done with the certainty of pointing
out more instances of the same kind; but I wish merely to call
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the attention of the Committee to those pages to observe the
manner in which the evidence has been taken dIown, to observe
that it was not merely the intention of Mr. Brown to content
himself with taking down the evidence, but to take it down in
the manner most damaging to Mr. Smith. Mr. Smith was on
his trial on certain charges affecting in the most serious manner
his reputation and character, and one of the most important
points, so far as he was concerned, was that the character and
respectability of his witnesses should stand unimpeached. The
Commission knew that, Mr. Brown knew it, and the value of
the evidence given in his favor was at once destroyed by the
assertion that Mr. Smith had bribed the witnesses. You see
that that struck at the very root of his defence, and threw doubt
and suspicion over every statement made in his favbur. In
fact, it was a chIrge which, if not shewn to be wholly unfound.
ed, would have destroyed his case and destroyed the usefulness
of his witnesses. Well, here the charge against him says that
he tried to bias the evidence of the witnesses who were to
appear before the Commission. I will read from the printed
report to shew the nature of this charge so far as it affected the
convict Smith.

(Extract read.)
Now what was the effect of making that charge ? The charge

was made, and the evidence quoted and used for the purpose of
making it appear that Mr. Smith had been in the habit of favor-
ing this convict to make hirn a good witness, had bribed him
with food, that when under bread and water punishment he ought
to have got no other food, but that he always got a good ratiQn,
that in fact it was a sham punishment, that instead of being
without food he always knew where to get his dinner, that he
even got a full ration, that he could° always get his full dinner
except when confined to his cell, Now the meaning of that, if
it neans anything, for it was quoted under the head of bribing
witnesses, and Mr. Smith was found guilty on this charge, means
that Mr. Smith bribed this convict with food; and when Mr.
Brov'n stopped his quotation at the word " eell," he did so because
he kneiv that in the written evidence the very next words shew
that neither Francis Smith nor Mr. Smith knew anything of the
convict getting these rations. Francis Smith gave out the rations
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to the convicts; he knew nothing of this convict getting the-food ;
and there is an admission in the evidence of this man which
destroys the whole charge founded by Mr. Brown on the garbled
extract to which i have called your attention. He says that
when he said he could get a full ration he meant to say that the
convicts helped each other, that when convicts were on bread
and water rations they knew where to get a ftll ration, because
the other convicts would clandestinely save a portion of their
rations for them. Ail this part of the evidence was omitted.
Yet the Report affirms that the charge was fully proved. This
man's testimony, taken in full, is proof that he had not been
bribed by Mr. Smith, or by his son, who gave out the rations.
One part of the evidence is used to shew that the charge was
e stablished,-that part which completely exculpates and acquits
t'he Warden is left out, and Mr. Smith is declared to be guilty.
Is not that a suppressio ver, a garbling of evidence, -a most dan-
gerous power to be assumed by a Judge? The next point is the
falsification of Henry Smith's evidence with regard to the beer
that he received. Though this is a matter of minor importance,
Mr. Smith was very sensitive about it. Now, it is very strange
that in this case Mr. Brown had actuWlly taken the trouble to
select the words from the prisoner's evilence to be used in the
report; sometimes taking a few words from the middle of a sen-
tence, and sometimes a few words from the end, leaving half of
a sentence out, making out a case agaînst ýthe Warden, and
omitting wholly what was in his favour. Now, by looking at
the manuscript evidence that the words to be inserted in
the Report are marked by quotations; and in the printed Report
the words are those, " Convict Henry Smith has had beer three
or four times by order of the Warden's wife." Now here is a
distinct quotation given for the purpose of proving that the
Warden's wife, for whose misconduct the Warden might be
supposed to be liable, gave ,beer to this convict. Then the pas-
sage next quoted says that "the convics got beer fron the
Warden's servant, and was told that it was so by some of the
other convicts;' that was selected from the end of a sentence.
Here it is ruade out, though it is a small matter apparently, it is
made out with a great deal of industry by cutting out words here
and there, and making one sentence out of parts of several sen-
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te'ces, that these convicts were given beer by the Warden's
wife. Now, it appears actually, by the manuscript' evidence,
th t it was given him by his fellow convicts, and that the other
convicts told him it was by her orders. And what does Mr.
S iith say, that there was a barrel of such beer in the kitchen,
a nd tbat those men got at it. The consequence is, that by neglect
or misconduet of the Warden's wife, who left the beer in the
k iÏè4ei, when the convicts were employed there they got at it,
and thi *converted into a charge that they got beer by order
#of the War wilè. The third case is mnore serious---Mr.
Brown attempts hrow ail the blame on the Commissioners
when he can, and freè'4,inself, and he attempts to throw ail the
blame of the garbling on t head of Mr. Bristow; but it will be
found that one half of the c e is in the handwriting of Mr.
Bristow while the other hal was in e handwriting of Mr. Brown.
They were acting together, and gettfrig the case up tqgether.
Now that case involved the charge f corruption in the manage.
ment of the affairs of the Penitentia y, by paying Messrs. Watkins
Mucklestone and Co. a higher prce and for a heavier weight of
iron than was required, and M . Smith is found guilty on the
charge of this great act of fraud a ainst the Penitentiary. It says,
"it is clearly proved by the evid nce of MoCarthy, and admitted
by the other witnesses, that the rm of Watkins and Co. being
unable to supply a particular des ription of' iron specified in their
contract with the Penitentiary, e tered into an agreement with
the Warden to supply in its place iron of-a larger size, with the
understanding that they'vere only to be paid for the weight
which a similar number of bars of iron of the contract size would
have amounted to. The evidence of McCarthy is most direct-
"that the weight which he certified to in the.bills of par cels under
which Watkins and Co. were paid, was the actual weight fur-
nished, without any deduction; and we can stale from a personal
inspection of the bills of parcels at the tirne referred to in the evi-
dence (July, 1847), that they are regularly vouched 'by MçC-Grthy
without any remark on them which could lead to the 'mpres3ion
that any deduction was mnde for such excess of weight. The
only evidence to abut that strong array of facts is the deel ation
of Mr. Mucklestone that "to the best of his knowledge 5 or 6 wt.
were deducted on accoaunt of the larger size being furnishe '
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The evidence of McCarthy is, that the iron was heavier than that
contracted for, and that itwas paid for by weight; you will find
in McCarthy's printed evidence thàt this is untrue, that in answer
to Mr. Smith he says, I Mr. Mucklestone did not state that he
was paid urider this arrangement, but witness understood that he
had been allowed what he stated about the iron in his accounts."
You will also find that the quotation from Mr. Mucklestone's
evidence is not correct in the printed repdrt; but that he states
most distinctly that the evidence of MpCarthy that ho got full
price for the substituted articles is untriue. Yet they f und him
guilty of combining with Mr. Muckiestbne to defraud the Peni-
tentiary. By the evidence of Mr. Muklestone, given in the
Report itself, it will be seen that 5 or 6 cwt. was deducted on
account ot the larger size being delivered; and it will be seen
that Mr. Horsey, the architect, who knew ail about the contract,
says that Walkins and Co. agreed that "they should only be
paid for the price that the same lineal quantity of the proper size
of English iron would have amounted to," and in his cross-
examination by Mr. Smith he says he " considers that the insti-
tution was benefitted by this transaction to the amount of £20
or £30" In spite of ail this they find that the Warden was
guilty of combining with Mr. Mucklestone in a fraud, and they
say that there was no evidlence against it, and that although 1Mr.
Mucklestone, in the evidence they quote, comes forward and states
distinctly that it was false.

Mr. Brown.-No. he docs not.
Mr. Macdonald.-I really wish that Mr. Bro rn would allow

me to speak without interruption; I did not interfere with him
when addressing the Committee, although he m, e many state-
ients to which i took exception in my own mind. It is a most

glaring instance of garbling evidence for the purp se of making
out a case. Mr. Brown endeavours to throw ail the blame of this
garbling on Mr. Bristow, just in the same spirit wh'ch induces
him to try and get rid of ail blame hinself. You w Il find that
Mr. Brown was equally guilty in that nost glaring case of garb-
liig about the stove-pipes. On that charge Mr. Smith is found
guilty of refusing to perforn a contract ; the only evidence given
in the report is that of Quinn, who says he made a bargain with
Warden for 1000 ends of pipe, it was not a legal contract,



14

Quinn says he had "a bargain." Now, Mr. Smith denies that,
and the whole of the evidence which supports bis denial is omit-
ted. It was no interest of Mr. Smith to cheat Quinn or anybody
else; it was his business to make contracts for the Penitentiary
for such articles as were manufactured in it, and to furnish those
articles on contract to the parties who wanted them. It will be
observed that the rebutting evidence of the clerk, who says that
there was an entry in the "work-book " of 30 ends of pipe, or-
dered by Quinn, is wholly omitted. The clerk says that Quinn
got the 30 links which were ordered frorn McCarthy; Quinn
finding that he had got a go>d bargain, and that he could
sell the stoves-pipes for more than he paid for them, naturally
énough was anxious to get more on the same terms, and ordered
McCarthy to make some more for him. Now, the whole of the
Clerk'sevidencesheving that the bargain was for 30 links, not for
1000, is left out of the report. I will not discuss the difference
between contract and convict labour, but I must call the attention
of the Committee to the manner in which the charge is made
out against Mr. Smith that he has wasted the public money, and
that the Penitentiary buildings cost 30 per cent. more than if
they were built by contract. That charge is made and said to
be established on the evidence of Coverdale. In order to meet
Coverdale's evidence, Mr. Horsey, the architect of the Peniten-
tiary was brought forward by Mr. Smith to prove that the differ-
ence was not 30 but 5 per cent., and that the advantage was on the
side of the convict labour. Mr. Horsey swore that the work was,
as cheap as if it had laeen done by contract, and 25 per cent.
better; but the object of the commission was to show that the
Warden had been shamefully extravagant in using convict la-
bour, and the report was framed so as to carry out that impres-
sion. The other charge to which I will allude is one of a very
grave nature; it is a charge of barbarity and scoundrelism, which,
if proved, would ruin the character of any man. No one
coùld suppose that with a charge so grave as that of starving
convicts, so that they could not support nature, and were too
weak to work, any attempt would he made to deprive the ac-
cused of every tittle of evidence that could be adduced, yet you
will find that Mr. Brown has pàssed over the evidence of Mr.
Kirkpatrick very slightingly, as if it were of no importance.
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If the Commission had gone to work fairly it would have given
Mr. Smith the full benefit of all the evidence, exculpating him
from the atrocious charge of starving the poor unfortunate crea-
tures who were placed under his control, and at his mercy; but
if you will observe all the evidence brought to support this charge
is in Mr. Brown's hand-wriling, and he has not even taken the
trouble to make a quotation from the evidence. Ail that he in-
serts in the draft report is that Mr. Kitkpatrick supposed that he
saw food enough given the convicts to sutppQrt nature. - That is
all he puts in of the palliating or rebutting e ridence brought for-
ward by Mr. Smith to releive himself from this atrocious charge
Now, that report ourht to have shewn that Mr, Kirkpatrick
was not only one of the Inspectors for years, but wass chairman
of the Board, that he was in the Penitentiary again àad again
when the convicts got their meals and that he knew that hey
got food'enough from his personal observation. Why, as a mattgr
of common fairness, was not that evidence put in ? But Mt.
Smith was found guilty of starving the unfortunate 'wretches
committed to his custody, of this most atrocious' conduct, and
in order to make him appear really guilty the evidence in bis
favor is treated slightingly, while that which went to establish
the charge which shewed that he had actually starved his prison-
ers is put in at'fall length. Mr. Kirkpatrick was in the Peni-
tentiary every day ; from the fact of his living next door he had
peculiar facilities for attending from day to day in the discharge
of his duty, and he says that he w is there repeatedly when they
were goingi to their breakfast and he thought that they were too
well frd, hâ was preseni when they were at their dinner and he
thouglit th4t they were too well fed, but not a word of this ap-
pears in th draft report; if ever there was a wanit of ingenu-
ousness an a determination to make out a case, this proves it
conclusiveT .> ,The charge which Mr. Brownr considers to bë of,
great grav ty is' that of the convict Reveille, and I must cail
the attenti n of the Committee to the subject : the charge as re-
gards the arden is thai of having goaded Reveil le into a state
of insanity, by repeated floggings and punishment of every kind.
Here is ô e of the gravest charges that could be made against
a man-t t of depriving a fellow-being, and thaf "fellow-being
a woman of her reason, by a long course of brutal treatment.
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The observations that I made in the other case, are the same that I
should make in this, that every extenuating circumstance, every
point of evidence which could throw any doubt on such a charge
should'be given ; but on reference to the printed report sent to the
government, you will find that the contrary is the case, that the
evidenceshewing the punishments inflicted on this convict is
given most voluminously-and here I may remark that Mr. Brown
says that no importance is to be attached to Mrs. Chase's evi-
dence, that she committed perjury. Now, if that was the case,
Why was it quoted in this report ? If, it was to be used at ail
it shiould have been quoted fairly and honestly.

Mr. Brown.-What aiswer was it to say that it shoqld not be
given at all ?

Mr. McDoÈald.-That is no answer to the charge that the_
part of the evidence which is of no consequence in freeing the
Warden from that charge is quotel in this report, and that that
portion which would acquit him from this charge is left out.

rom her evidence it appears that this convict was insane for
soie time, and had been put under her charge ; that she saw
her rnorning, noon and night; and that the punishments inflicted
on her had nothing to do with the cause of her insanity. Now,
I say that\the argument that this woman, Mrs. Chasecommit-
ted perjur , and was not a competent witness, is no answer to
the statement that 1 make that that portion of her evidence
which would aequit the Warden is left out, and that another
portion of her e 1dence, wholly immaterial, is quoted. I do
not know why this \portion of the'evidence was quoted, except
for the purpose of sheyving that such a person as Mrs.oChase
lived, and was examined. There is a stop"and thenthree asterisks
after the portion of her ev ence which is quoted, to shew that
that is the end of the quot;ati ad o d4yimitêV€thàt it
actually stops in the rniddle'of asline; that this evidence which is
of no consequence at ail is quoted, and that the very next sen.
tence, which is the only part of' her evidence that is worth a
farthing, is left out? " That Reveille has said shè was not
insane ;" and if the womàn was not insne, then her statement
should go for something. That Reveille sýaid -this was after
Mr. Smith had , been ejected from the Penitentiary-" that if
Mr. Smith was there she wuId not be in that state; that he
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was the best friend she had ; that she also missed Mrs, Snith."
Here is a charge of gross cruelty brought againsd theWarden ;
here is the evidence garbled for the purpose of sÊeyin°g that he
had committed that cruelty; and here is the woSta 5 's own
statement that instead of being cruel he was very kind to her
and that his wife was very kind, and that if lie was back she
would not be in such a state, all left out.

Mr. Wilson.-Ii what way would you make, the statement of
the convict refer to Mrs. Chase's evidence?

Mr. McDonald.ý-What I say is this! if Reveille was not insane,'
and stated that she was satisfied with the way in which she was
treated by Mr. Srnith, instead of being treated with gross cruelty,
Mr. Smith ought to have had the benefit of that statement in
the printed Report.

M'. Wilson.-When vas that statement made?
Mr. McDonald.-The very morning that Mrs. Chase gave her

evidence. Now, I ask any fair dealing man, any man who
would deal with this case as he would wish to be done by, if
that is an honorable and a just mode of dealing with the evidence,
If it is not a decided suppression 'of evidence for the purpose
of bolstering up a most horrid, and abominable charge; there
was the the evidence of a wonman who said that she saw the
woman Reveille that morning,, tht this woman said she wished
to return under the care of Mr. Smith because he treated lier
kindly, and that evidence is suppressed while Mr. Smith is fouind
guilty of the charge. I think I have gone over al] the charges
of falsification of the record that I ha+e had t1re to go into.
There are, however, one or two otherYases tó which I would
wish to call your attention: one is a cas\ partially proved by
Mt her-4-r the
wilful distorting and misrepresentation of Mr. opkirk's evidene
hy Mr. Brown, Mr. Hopkirk had given his estimony before
the Commission and it was closed and subsri ed. He was
kept days and days afterwards giving new testimony, and as he
was giving it Mr. Brown said " stop; you swore so and so the
other, day," " No, I did not" said Mr. Hopkirk Mr. Brown
opened the book and said "you did ;" Mr. lopkirk said "I
did not." Mr. Brown read the passage to him, and said
"these a-e your very words." Mr. lopkirk was convinced
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that they were not, and asked to be allowed to see the
book. Mr. 3rown refused; but the other Commissioners
foreed him to allow Mir. Hopkirk to read his evidence;
and, or looking at the passage, he found that Mr; Brown
ha written the statement one way, and read it to him
ao4ier vay. There was a distinct and flagrant falsification of
evideince if. ever there was one. The last case is that of Dr.
Sanpson's letter. That is nio new case, for I have read frorn the
Globe tht I made those specific charges in 1849 and 1850, in
the year in which the event happened which called forth that
letter; and I made those charges in''the Hous sinbTj~
Both Mr. Hopkirk and ýMr. Smith proved and attested the truth
of that statement. They say that Mr. Brown produced this
do2umernt in evidence, and that it was only half of a letter not
the whole ; Mr. Brown will say that it was a fair extract of the
portion he wished to use, but that was not for him to judge.
When Mr. Hopkirk said that it was not the whole letter, Mr.
Brown said that "it was, and that he had'copied it that morning
from the original." kSo far from that being the case it was
actually only a portion of the letter, the letter was in the
Warden's possession, and he had never seen it. It is clea- that
one or the other of these parties toli calmlyand deliberately what
was false. I do not wish to state which of these parties has
done so; but here is proof of the truth of the charge that I made.
Credible men told me thase facts; and 1 stated them in niy
place in the Ilouse. Al that I want to say is that these charges
were not trumped up by me, but that when 1 made them I had
good reason to believe them to be true. Whether I would rather
believe the persons whô told me that, or Mr. Brown, 1 do not
choose to say. ff the Committee wilflook at that letter of Dr.

.Sampsen they will see the very important nature of the corres-
pondence, that it was most important-'to the interests of Mr.
Smith that the half of that letter should not be produced alone,
and that the omission of half of it was most prejudicial to him.
Mr. Smith naturally was indignant at the pr6duction of a mu-
tilated correspondence in evidence against biim, said that it was
only the half of the letter. Mr. Brown said that it was not, âfd
gave his honor that it was the whole letter.
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Mr. Brown.-There were three judges there who say that is
false.

Mr. McDonald.-I have proof that I was correct. I have proof
that the charge I made was well founded, I do, not wish to say
that Mr. Brown was guilty of the charges contained in the peti-
tions I presented to Parliament, and which I repeated on the
authority of those petitions. All that I want to shewis that I
had authority to say from the statemepts 'made to me by the
petitioner and other credible persons that it was so.. God knows
no man has regretted more bitterly than I do that I used the,
language which has led to this investigation in a moment of
irritation. If-the copy he produced was a copy'from a draft of
the letter he should have copied the whoie of it, and not copied
a half. Now what I state is that this proof by two witnessps is
distinct, that in this case there was a falsification of evidence.
Whether they are to be believed I do not say. All that I say is
that I brought the proof here to -sustain the charge, and
that proof is before the Oommittee. Now, with regard to the
two làst charges of suborning evidence, and getting convicts
pardoked, they are nearly identical. Pardoning convicts be-
cause they gave evidence unfavourablef to Mr. -Smith, and suborn-
ing evidencepreÜthe sane. There is nothing so diffieult to prove
as subitntng perjury, because it can only be proved by the man
who was gailty of it, and we say at once that such a man is nòt
worthy to be believed on oath, so that in all cases of subornation
of perjury, if improper inducements are held out to witnesses to

-give false testimony, you can only draw your conclusions from
circumstances, not from the evidence of the men who cvmrnitted
the act of perjury. Now, that evidence exists of most unwar-
rantable and suspicious conduct on the part of the Commissioners
is clear, and beyond a doubt, not only with regard to convicts,
but, as 1 stated in my speech in the House of Assenbly, towards
all the witnesses, touards gaards and dismissed officers of the
Penitentiary as well as with respect to convicts ; if it. is clear that
inducenents were held out to witnesses, inducements that no man
can get over, situated as these men were; then there is strong
evidence in favour ofthe argument that I am about to use ; Every
officer of the Penitentiary that gave evidence in favour of Mr.
Smith was dismissed,. Mr. Smith swore that, i think that he
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states they were dismissed, and in the statement I made at the
time I presented bis petition, froin the particulars furnished to
me by Mr. Smith, I think that I alleged that that was the case.
In bis petition he uses these wvords ; " that threats were held
out against the petitioner ;" this petition was presented in 1850,
"thirteen officers were examined; all gave evidence in favour of
the petitioner ; all were dism-issed." He also says that there
were three other officers who gave evidence in bis favour, the
architect; the clerk, and Mr. Pollard; ordered to be dismissed.
1 believe that Mr. Pollard resigned for fear of being kicked out,
and that the other two held on by someý means or other. Well,
when you find this faut that all the witnesses who were under
the control of the Comnmission, and sworn upon the Bible to give
their testimony, truly, and some of them were as respectable as
any men in Canada, I can bring all Kingston to prove that, and
when they 'gave their testimony according to t1eir conscience,
because that testimony was in favour of the Warden, and thirteen
of them were kicked out, I ask if it does not strike the mind of
any honest man that the witnesses were tampered with ?

Mr. Brown.-It is false.
Mr. McDonald.-I must ask the Chairman if I am thus to be

interrupted ? I put myself under the protection of the Chairman.
Are the statements that I make here to be termed " false" by
Mr. Brown ? I speak from the evidence. I state most distinctly
that vIr. Smith repeated the names of the officers who were dis-
missed.

Mr. Brown.-They were dismissed by the Inspectors.
Mr. MoDonld.-If I remember correctly, they were dismissed

by the Commissioners, and, if I riemember rightly, I think you
will find these words in Mr. Bristow's evidence " that they were
dismissed for valid and and sufficient reasons."

Mr. Brown.-Not a word of it.
Mr. Stevenson.-Here it is in Mr. Bristow's evidence.
Mr. Macdonald.-Well, I hope that I will be allowed to go on

without any more interruptions from Mr. Brown. J am argûing
the case as best I rnay. I do not wish to prostitgg the evidence
in any way. I speak of it from recollection, forY have not read
the evidence at all. I say that it was stated by myself in Parlia-
zment in 1849, and 1850, and it was stated by Mr. Smith with as
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much solemnity as if he were under oath, that those men were
kicked out, and deprived of their places and emoluments, because
they gave evidence in his favour. Well, as it was evident, that
there was a large number of discharged guards and keepers of
the Penitentiary, who had been discharged by Mr. Smith, these
were all iîidustriously taken up as witnesses against him, and îhey
of course, .combined for the purpose of ejecting him from the
institution. He had reported themu to the Inspectors for miscon-
duct or negligence, and they had been dismissed,ý and were
rankling with hatred against him, for the position and the emolu-
nents at that, time were much sought after. If you look at the
evidence, you will find that the whole of the case was got up by
men who had a bitter, ran.kling hatred against Mr. Smith, that it
was got up at meetings held at Dr. Sampson's house, that it was
got up at meetings held with Mr. Brown.

Mr. Brown.-It is untrue.
Mr. iMacdonald.-It is untrue! I say that it is established by the

evidence. -

Mr. Brown.-There is not a word of it. It is false.
Mr. Macdonald.-I must ask the protection of the Chairman

from phese repeated interruptions and insuilts by Mr. Brown.
I am satisfied that there is such a statement in the evidence, that
this case was got up at meetings held for the purpose, but I amh
not sure that the name of Mr. Brown was nentioned. Now, I
call the attention of the Committee to the case of the man named
l4obinson. le was a guard, and was brought before the In-
spectors on a charge of ieaving the gate open, and having two
stone jars in his sentry-box, He was brought before the
Inspectors on this and siminlar charges, and said that ho expected
no justice from them, or something of that kind, and without
going into the case they dismissed him very properly for his
insolence. That man was,'of course, embittered against Mr.
Smith, gave testimony against him, was as a reward for it again
appointed a guardby the Comnissioners,"and is now a convict in
the Penitentiary, having actually arranged, plans for burglary
with the convicts who were leaving the Penitentiary, and who
were harboured at asnmall tavern kept by his wife near it. Ail I
have to say, is, that those officers who gave evidence for the
Warden were punished by the loss of their places, aud those who
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gave evidence against him were favoured. It. does not appear
at whose instigation, or at whose recomnendation it was done.
However, he who gave evidence against the Warden was favoured
if he was a dismissed guard, and he was pardoned if a convict.

-The murderer Cameron, gave evidence against the Warden, and
was pardoned, not immediately. On the contrary, the Govern-
ment would not agree to the recommendation for a pardon; but
that makes the case still stronger. Ilere is a man that was
sentenced for murder, the murder of his own wife, the Govern-
ment refused to pardon hitn, but strong representations, were
made and the pardon was at length granted. I don't mean to
say that the convicts were pardoned at once, but that they were
promised their pardon if they would give evidence against the
Warden. What I want to point out to the Committee is this:
Cameron, the murderer, gave evidence against the Warden, and-
his recommendation for pardon is in the handwriting 6f Mr.
Brown ; that is a fact. Then there was Deblois, he was a
notary, a man of considerable information and astuteness, and
therefore very useful as a witness. He gave evidence oh, several
occasions against the Warden. In all, I believe, he was examined
three times. With respect to that man, it was proved before the
Commissioners at Kingston, and taken down in the handwriting
of 14f. Brown, by two witnesses who came and swore that Deblois
had stated to them" that he had been promised his pardon. A
convict of the name of Smith, and a guard of the naine of

//Martin both swore that Deblois had informed them that he
was to be pardoned; and they both stated at the same time that
they would not believe the man whose evidence the Commission-
ers were so anxious to obtain, under oath. Now, these men
could not have dreamt that, they could not have imagined that.

Mr. Wlson.-Was not that the man that Mr. Snmith had recom-
mended for pardon?

Mr. Browne-Certainly.
Mr. iVacdonald.-In pages 487 and 488 of the original evidence

you will find in Mt. Brown's own handwriting the evidence of
these two men, convict Henry Smith, and guard Martin, that
conviet Deblois told them on the first day that he gave evidence
that he had been promised his pardon. Here is an officer of the
Penitentiary who swears that this man informed him that he was
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to be pardoned; and then we have the convict Henry Smith,
who, I am bound to say in fairness, gives his evidence in very
unsatisfactory terms before the commission, he too swears that
Deblois told, him that the Commissioners were to get him
his pardon. - Ilere is the evidence, here are two witnesses who
swear to thht fact.

Mr. Brown. -Precious witnesses ?
Mr. Macdonald.-I cannot speak to that ; but I can speak to

this ; Deblois was examined by the Comimissioners after Henry
Smith's evidence was taken down by Mr. Brown himself; after
this, Smith and Martin had sworn that he was used again, and evi-
dence was given to show that Mrs. Smith, the Warden's wife,
had tried to bribe the witness. Althougli it was sworn before
their own faces by those two men that they would pardon him if
he spoke all he knew ; the Commissioners did not venture to ask
him if lie had said so to those two men, but the attempt was
made to make it appear that old Mrs. Smith had tried to bribe
him. Here, in the first place, are these two witnesses swearing that
Deblois had told them this; and then here are the Commission-
ers bringing up this inan as evidence agaiist Mr. Smith, and at-
tempting to make it out that old Mrs. Smith tried to brise him
Now, add this last fact to all this evidence-that this rtian, Deb-
lois was pardoneâ on the recommendation of the Commissioners
in a letter written by Mr. Brown himself, stating that he was a
fit subject for pardon, but that he should not be informed then
of his pardon as he was at the time giving evidence before the
Commission. Now, lie came out very strongly on lst September,
1848 ; and it will be found immediately after a petition was sent
to the Government fr&m Lower Canada praying for his pardon-
a petition evidently got up sonewhere else, and sent down to
Lower Canada for signatures-then the Government in the
usual form sent the petition back to Kingston 'tô the , Commis-
sioners to report on it ; and here is the report written by Mr.
Brown himself.

"I am instructed by the Commissioùers to -state or the infor-
"mation of His Excellency, that the conduct of Deblois, while
"in the Penitentiâry, has been very good, and that in the opin-
"ion of the Commissioners, he is a fit subject for the exercise of
"the Royal clemency."
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"In their investigation of the affairs of'the Penitentiary, the
"Commissioners have availed themselves, to a limited extent, of
"convict evidence, and important testimony, adverse to the
"management, has been givcn by several conviets, whose gene-
"ral conduct has been meritorious; of these Deblois is one.
"The Commissioners have in consequence deferred for the pre-
"seit, bringing such cases under the notice of His Excellency
"the Governor Gencral, to avoid misconstruction, or prejudice
"to the officers on their defence. Should His Excellency see fit
"to extend to Deblois the Royal pardon, the Comrnissioner
" would respectfully submit whether the intimation of it might
"not be advantageously suspended, until the officers of the
"Penitentiary have closed their defeiee."

"I have, &c,
" (Signed,) GEORGE BROWN.

"Secretary."

Which means simply this-: This' an was a useful witness;
here he is on lst September ,giving secret evidence against Mr.
Smith, and immediately after telling two other persons that lie
has been promised his pardon by the Commissioners ; almost im-
mediately after a petition comes up from Montreal praying for
the pardon of this man, and referred by the Governmont to the
Commissioners ; on the 7th October the answer is sent down to
the Government reportitig favorably on the petition, and adding
that the prisoneri must not be yet acquainted with the fact of his
pardon ; on the 9th of October he was again brought before the
Commissioners to give testimony, and in November after they
iad extracted every admission fron him, and he had been kept up
to that time under their thurnb at their control and at their mercy
with the promise of pardon held out but vnot granted, they dis-û
missed him. Let me recapitulate: Deblois was first sworn on
lst September, 1848, and gave startling and tremendous evi-
dence against the character of Mr. Snith ; a petition cane u
from the Goverrment at Montreal, asking for his release on 14th
October. Mr. Smith swore that Deblois had told hirn on lst
September (on the first day lie gave evidence) that lie was to be
pardoned. Mr. Brown wrote to the Government that he was a
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fit subject for pardon, but that his pardon should not be com-
municated to him then for fear of misconstruction being put on
it, and after he was no longer useful he was pardoned. Now, if
Mr. Brown wished to act fairly towardMr. Smith, and wished to
obtain the evidence of this man free froin undue influences he
should have let him out of the Penitentiary. If Deblois was
ont of the Penitentiary before he gave his evidence, lie would
have been a free man, and would have given his evidence free
from the influences and frë fron the bias which the hope of a
pardon necessarily produces on him. But no ! Mr. Brown kept
him under lock and key, under his thumb, and lie was led to
suppose, to believe that bis pardon rested on his giving evidence
against Mr. Srnith. I appeal to every man of fairness whether
Mr. Smith was not perfectly justified in believing that the Go-
vernment influence was used in getting up this evidence against
him, and that the Commissioners lent themselves to the project
to crush him and drive him out of the Penitentiary with disgraèý ?

I am sorry that I have detained you so long, but it is a matter
of gravé importance both to myself and Mr. Brown; and I hope
vou wil{ come to the conclusion that the charges I made against
him at the beginning of this session are no new ones, and were
not trumped up by me ; but that they were hastily and under
great provocation repeated-the irregular reiteration of well
founded charges brought by -Mr. Smith against him, and reiterated
on former occasions in my place in the House.
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